
 

 

Addendum 1 

REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS – No. 2022.06.22 

ARCHITECTURAL & ENGINEERING SERVICES 

July 15, 2022 

 

 
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:  

 
Q: Is this RFQ for an on-call contract? 
A: Yes. 

 
Q: If it’s an on-call contract, are vendors with a current contract required to submit a 
proposal?  
A: Yes.  

  
Q: Where is the location of the facility or facilities to be built?  
A: There are no facilities being built at this time. This contract does not include building 
any new libraries, those services would be bid out via a separate RFQ and contract from 
this bid.   

  
Q: Is this project for new, ground-up construction, or a remodel?  
A: This contract is for open order services; primarily remodel and small addition work at 
various buildings. 

  
Q: Are you looking for firms or teams that can provide an array of services, and if so 
which other services in addition to architecture? Specifically, will you need civil 
engineering and/or landscape architecture? And will you consider direct proposals for 
open-order work from firms that provide other professional services (if so, which 
services), or must the team include and be led by staff providing architecture? 

A: The consultant shall provide architectural and other services, including engineering, if 
the project requires it. 
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